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FAX COVER SHEET

TO

COMPANY

FAX NUMBER 185068176383

FROM . Tony Burroughs

DATE 2009-04-09 19:15:08 GMT
RE Please file with FL SOS
COVER MESSAGE

Please file with FL SOS

From: BizCopier1 @legalzoom.com [BizCopiert @legalzcom.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 09, 2009 2:00 PM

To: Tony Burroughs

Subject: '

This document was digitally sentlto you using an HP Digital Sending device.

WWW . EFAX.CCM
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COVER LETTER

TO: Registration Section
Division of Corporations

suBJECT: EZTRUNNION LLC
' {Name of Limited Liability Company)

The cnclosed Articles of Amendment and fee(s) are submitted for filing.

IMease retum: all correspondence concerning this matier tn the fnﬁowing:

Tony Burroughs

(Name of Person)

Legjalzoom.com, inc.

(Firm/Company)

7083 Hollyweod Bivd., Suite 180
o (Address)

Los Angeles, CA 90028
{City/Stae and Zip Code)

For further .infomnﬁun-coﬁccming this mafter, please call:

Tony Burroughs a (323 3 962-8600

(Namw of Porson) {(Arca Codc & Daytime Telephone Number)

Enclosed is o cheek for the following amount:

[£]525:00 Fiting Fee  [}530.00 Filing Fee & []$55.00 Filing Fee & - [Jss0.00 Filing Fee, .
: Certificate of Status Centified Copy Certificale of Status & -
{additiongl copy is enclosed) . Certified Copy -

{ndditional copy is enclosed)

- MAILING ADDRESS:  STREET/COURIER ADDRESS:
Registration Section Repistration Section
Nivision of Corporalions Division of Corporations
P.O, Box 6327 Clifton Building

Tallahassee, FI. 32314 2663 Executive Cenler Circlo
. Tallehassee, F1, 32301
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FILED

2009 APR -9 AN 8: 28

ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT
. RETARY OF STATE
ro . TACLARASSEE. FLORIDA
ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION
[ OF

EZTRUNNION LLC
Nam imited L ompany as- it now appears on
n imited Liubility Company

The Articles of Organization for this Limited Liability Company. were filed on_03/02/2008 and assigned
Floride document number_LOBO000201044 :

This anrendment is submitied w wnend the. following;

A. tf amending name, eater the new name of the limited liability company here:

The new name must be distinguishable and end with the words “Limiled Liability Company,” the designation “LLC" or the abbreyiation
“L.LC"

B. If amending the regisicred agent and/or registered office address on our records, enter_the name of the pew
registered apent and/ar the new registered pffice address here:

Name of New Registered Agent:
New Repistered Office Address: .
(Enter Florida street address)
, Florida
{Cinz) (Zip Codz)

N'ewR_ tered nt’s Si 4 ed Agent:

I'hereby aceept. the appointment ag registered agent and agree to act In.this capacity. 1 further agree fo comply with .
the provisions of all statutes relaiive to the proper and complete performarnce of my duties, and:T am familiar with and
accept.the:obligations.of my position.as registered agent as provided for In Chaprer 608, F.8. Or, ifthis docanent is.
being filed.to merely reflect a change in the registered office address. | hereby confirm that the limited tiabitity
company has been notified in wrltfng of this change.

(FF Changing Registered Agent, Signature of New Reglptered Agom()

Page L of 2
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If amending the Managers or-Managing Members-on our records, gnter the title, name, and sddress of each Manager.
or Managing Member being ndded or removed from our records: '
MGR = Manager .
MGRM = Managing Member
| Title

Name Address Txpe of Action
.- - [] Aadd
l_____| Remove
) Agd.
D Rcmove
[Au
—[_JRemove.
S " add
__[[JRemove
N Add
Remnve
- Add
[ Remove
D, If pmending any othér information, eater change(s) bere: (Aizach additional sheets, if necessary.)
Article [l. The mailing address of the Lim’ite_d Liability Company shall be:
P.0. Box 898, Fellsmere, FL 32948-0898
Dated Popec ¢ 2009
1
Siganture of rm of 8 member
Lynn Luzzi, Member By -
Typed or prinicd name.of signee o . - “Yi
T
Filing Fee: 5$25.00 u% W r
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